FOREST GLEN MIDDLE SCHOOL School Advisory Council (SAC) Meeting Minutes

October 4, 2022 8:15 AM

Call to Order: A meeting of the Forest Glen Middle School Advisory Council was held in the Media Center on October 4th, 2022. Beatriz Miranda called the meeting to order at 8:20 am. Laura Barris seconded the motion.

- I. Welcome!
- II. May Minutes reviewed, motion to accept by Ms. Barris and seconded by parent Ms. Balzanti
- III. By-Laws reviewed, and ratified. need parents of ESE students, Gifted students, and ESOL students. Ms. Balzanti volunteered as ESE parent; Ms. Rivera volunteered as ESOL parent. Motion to approve by-laws by Ms. Barris and seconded by Ms. Balzanti.
- IV. Voting on New Officers Ms. Miranda and Mr. Moneck volunteered and will serve as co-chairs of SAC. We are in search of secretary, Ms. Barris volunteered and will serve for 22-23 school year.
- V. School Improvement Plan (SIP) Ms. Christine Clock went over the SIP plan. We are in the process of uploading information. Once all information and feedback have been gathered, will send for district and state approval.
- VI. SIP Funds Balance \$2,867.06 still pending carry over funds

VII. SSEIR Report – available on school website (headline news). Ms Clock presented to all in attendance. Information accessible to all at any time and updated once per month.

VIII. Principals Report

- Enrollment is above projection and has allowed for FGMS to add Media Specialist position. Excited for new programs under this position which will supplement our school literacy goals.
- Celebrated our Facilities team on Tuesday 10/3. We are actively looking for an evening facilities serviceperson to join our team.
- JFG Grant awarded for this school year. Currently serving 50 students in course. Mr. Sperling heads the program and works on connecting students with experiences—showing them real world connections to assist them beyond FGMS
- VILS Grant awarded. Staff has received their iPads and students will beginning getting theirs in October.
- Tea Garden Grant awarded and program to begin this month.
 Ms. Creary and Ms. Greenberg serve as school sponsors of the program and are currently acception feedback from students, staff, and the community. Install Service days coming up –
 October 13 and 14th from 9:30-1:30
- We are looking to update our cafeteria. Member of the community has reached out to update the space with work completed by the end of the year.
- Safety & Security working closely with the city for secure arrival and dismissal. Looking into DashPass program for dismissal (car riders) will hopefully make carline quicker and

- more efficient. Parent's are urged to pick up their students in the carline and not at local parks.
- FAST assessments first round just finished and working on compiling data. Work in progress as the district transitions.
- Tutoring Wildcat Academy to begin in November. Algebra and Geometry tutoring to come-looking for teachers to facilitate this. Unfortunately, ESSER funds not available this year to fund this program, funds will come from school budget.
- PAWS with Ms. G 11/1 9:30am Literacy at the core of our school. Ms. Garido from the district will be attending to provide assistance and resources to our parents.
- Parent? What if our child missed Club Rush? Clubs available to all students; no students to be turned away. Club list and sponsors to be updated on website. Meetings to start soon and will be communicated to students
- Parent? How will we receive data from FAST assessment?

 School staff will pull reports and hard copy data will be sent home with students. Hard copy is currently only way to get such information to students/parents.

IX. Title I - Ms. Barris

- Upcoming parent event October 22 at North Lauderdale Elementary